Mont, 17-51-10 c. 1876 and early
Wallace and Horace Hamilton Houses 1900's
Poolesville vicinity, Jerusalem community

Private

A one and a half story log house with two rooms down and two
up, heated by wood stoves, once stood on this site and was the
first home of this Black landowning family. In the early 1900's
it was replaced by the second generation owner by a one story frame
structure with a three bay facade and two rooms down. This
transition from log to frame houses was in keeping with the trend
in most Black communities throughout the state near the turn of
the century.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Two houses of the Hamilton family stood on this site. The
first was the log house of Wallace Hamilton, and the second the
frame house of his son Horace. The log house was burned down,
but this frame house remains, though in deteriorating condition.

According to Mae Isabelle Moore Owggp, who was born in
1899 in Jerusalem, the daughter of Hartley Moore, the log house
of Wallace Hamilton was a one and a half story dwelling, resembling
that of Dennis Hamilton on the adjacent property. The house faced
south. It had two rooms down and two up, like the Dennis Hamilton
house (the walls of which remain standing), and was heated by
wood stoves. It had a cellar. See the description of the Dennis
Hamilton house,/%-5/-7

After the log house of Wallace Hamilton burned in the early
1900's, his son Horace built a one story frame house on the
same site, It had only two rooms downstairs. There was no
upstairs. The house faced south, and the facade contained
three bays, a door centrally located, flanked by a window on each
side with é x 6 panes in a double hung sash. The balloon frame
was sheathed with weatherboards on the outside and with plaster
board panels inside. William Moore, who was born in Jerusalem
in 1910, recalls that this was the only interior paneling ever
used in this house, and there is no evidence of any board siding.
The front door opened directly into the west room, which was
used as the kitchen and dining room. The east room was the
bedroom. A brick stove flue ascended &slong the back
wall through the middle of the house, with openings for stove
pipes into each room. To the back of the kitchen was attached
another small room, which was used as the "summer kitchen",
according to William Moore.

According to Mae Isabelle Owens and William Moore, the
house was the center of the farmstead complex. To the east
of the house, running along the property line of Dennis
Hamilton was long field planted in corn, the corn being used to
feed the Hamiltons' stock. In front of the house and slightly
to the west was a stable and lot for the work horse, and attached
to the stable was a wagon shed. To the southwest of the house
was a vegetable garden. Directly in front of the house was
cleared yard, and a large silver maple for shade and a pear tree.
There was also a well in front of the house. To the west of the
house was a meat house, hen house, and privy, in a line running
east-west. The meat house was dismantled by William Moore after
the house was dismantled, and re-used to build his hog pen. This
re-use of available and sound building materials was a common
occurence especially for the construction of farm buildings and
animal shelters. These places around the Hamilton house give
evidence of their daily 1life.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Yistory of Zlack ownership of the land:

Jallace Hamilton purchased this property of 2.5 acres from
Teonidas Jeones in 1874, making him one ¢f the first of the zlac!
landcowners in the cCJerusalzsn community, along with Zobert villianms
and variz Xcocre, HMe paid ;75 for the 2.5 acres, In 1874 this would
have rerresented a considerable cutlay ¢f cash..+he tract was a gortion
of the larger tract ¢f "alx La Chappelle", and was identified as
1ot #3 in the Zdivigion of the real estate of Johr a. Dhiswell., (£2F15/

2815

In 1EE8C vwallzce and nis wife alice made Clile Hamilton, Truste%
to neld their land for their children: Hester, llarzaret a., Sarah 2.,
and Horace. (£BF 23/172;.

Sigrnificance of the Houses:

The log house ¢f the Hamilton family was gne of the first built and
representative of the dwellings cf the first seitlers of the Jerusalem
community, The second dwelling of the early 1900's respresented
the transition in tuilding and design of house.‘fhat transitian was
in Xeeging with the Hatterh of log to frame buildings found in most
frontéer communrities.

Family History:

This property was adjacent tc that cof their cousin, Lennis Hamiltorn,
thus making this community into an extended family.

According to Cra Lyles, wallace Hamilton's wife alice was
rner father's sister , Her father,Charles scPherson lived in the
gggnginea Oﬂmd‘lty nearby and later moved to Jerusalem in the early
19YH0 " S,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Tand records, Jontzomery County Ccurthouse, Rockville, .d.

Cral interviews with irae Isabelle Koore C{wens and (ra Lyles and wWilliam
¥Yoore, September-Cctober, 1978, Jerusalenm community, by George
¥cDaniel (not taped).
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
George W. McDanlel, Surveyor Wesley Stubbs, Research Assistant
ORGANIZATION DATE
Sugarloaf Regional Trails Sept. 1978
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Box 87 926-4510
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Dickerson Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Key

“AP u = 1. WILLIAM RCZDSCH =STD. 3,22 K.
o 2. SARAH JOHNSON 35D, 2.00 AC.
- 3. MILTON ZARPER S0, .00 AC.
JERUSALEM COMMU{IITY s > 4, WILLIAM LYLES 357D, 2.00 &C.
c. 1900-1925 — S. SUSAN PROCTOR 257D. 1.00 &
L 6. FRANK DOBSEY ESTO. 2.90 &C.
7. GEDRGE DORSEY 2STD. 4.75 &C.
8a. 1t CLARKE 3OME (log) 4.%0 &C.
b. 2nd CLARKE HOME (‘rase)
9. JERUSALEM PARSORAGE 1.50 AC.
10. JERUSALEM CHURCE 0.50 &C.
11. VILLIAM DORSEY S50. 2.00 C.
12. JAMES TORSEY 35D, 3.00 &C.
13a. WILLIAM MOORE 3STD. 7.00 AC.
b. HARTLEY MOORE 3STD.
14. DAVID COPELAMD 357D, 2.00 K.
15. BOBERT WILLIAMS 3STD. 3.75 &,
16. VALLACE HAMILTON BSTD. 2,50 AC.
17. DENNIS HANILTON BSTD. 9.66 .
18. CHARLES McPYERSON HSTD. 11.00 AC.
19. LIZZIE GRIMES SSTD. 4,00 AC.
20. GEORGE LYLES ESTD. 3.00 AC.
21. JOHN HARFER HSTD. 1.00 iC.
22. JOHN HALIMAN BSTD. 10.00 AC.

IWELLINGS AND OUTBUILDINGS NOT DRAWN TO SCALE -

HSTD, = HOMESTEAD PROP. s PROPERTY
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